

ABOUT ME

I have just finished the study of the Object oriented programming in Ostrava VŠB-TU

In a past I worked in a various fields. It was mainly the logistic and supply chain at all. I tried few job positions from the administrative to leader. I studied the forestry at ČZU in Prague. Now I have started something new and I am still in the process of self-study

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- WEB DEVELOPMENT (HTML, CSS, JS, BOOTSTRAP, REACT, PHP)
- DATABASES (ORACLE DB, MS ACCESS, MS SQL, PL/SQL)
- PROGRAMMING (C#, JAVA, VB)
- MOBILE APPLICATION **DEVELOPMENT (XAMARIN)**
- TESTING (SELENIUM)

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

SPANISH

CZECH

JANA ZADRAŽILOVÁ PROGRAMMER

CONTACT

Phone: +34 644 924 462 +420 732 935 903

E-Mail: janazadrazilova@seznam.cz



WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE	Freelance programmer
Madrid Nov. 2023 - Now	 Web page development using HTML (Bootstrap), Javascript, React, PHP technologies with implementation of the dynamic and responsive interfaces
RECONEXT Prague Jul. 2017 – May. 2023	Procurement Manager
	 Strategic direction of the purchasing team Optimization of the supplier selection process Advanced inventory management
RECONEXT	Senior Buyer/ Senior Planner
Prague Jul. 2010 – Jul. 2017	 Development and implementation of purchasing strategies Leadership in cost savings management Strengthening relationships with suppliers
EDUCATION	
VSB-TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF OSTRAVA Czech Republic 2024	OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING
	 Web development with mastery of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, React and PHP
	 Databases with practices in Oracle DB, MS Access, MS SQL and PL/SQL
	 Versatile programming in object-oriented languages such as C#, JAVA, Visual Basic
	 Mobile application development with practices in Xamarin for cross-platform solutions
	 Software testing using Selenium to ensure the quality and efficiency of applications
CZECH UNIVERSITY OF LIFE SCIENCIA Prague 2009	• FORESTRY
	 Scientific, technological and socio-economic education with study of the biological, chemical, physical and mathematical foundations of the forest environment
PROJECTS	
Website - Bootstrap • Travel agency website	

- Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP
 - https://sk4agency.com/

Student information system

- The weather API • Application that downloads current weather information through an AP key • Technologies: Java, Spring, React, HTML5, CSS3

 - <u>https://janazadrazilova.wz.cz/Java/weather_app/index.html</u>

Student registration system - ASP.NET

•

REST

• Technologies: C#, ASP.NET http://firstapp.somee.com/Account/Login?ReturnUrl=%2F